

- 0481777554
- ☑ 79158684@qq.com
- <u>https://gzan0001.wixsite.com/0801</u>

Education

Monash University 2020-2021 | Melbourne, Australia

 Interaction Design-Master's Degree

Monash College 2018-2019 | Melbourne, Australia

MEB For University

Dalian Polytechnic University 2013-2017 | Dalian, China

 Product Design-Bachelor Degree

Interest

- Sneakers
- · Painting
- Photography
- · Editing Video
- Basketball
- · Constellation

Guojiao Zang

27 Years Old | User Experience Designer

About Me

I am a UI/UX designer, good at pre-user research and divergent innovative thinking. In the design process, I am good at presenting ideas in the form of hand-painted, and I can clearly describe and promote my design plan. Have a strong design interest and independent learning ability, independent analysis and problem-solving ability.

Work Experience

2020 - 2021 Freelance Designer

Melbourne

Mainly responsible for tutoring student client projects including logo design, hand painting, poster, and card design. In addition, the merchant client is mainly responsible for the poster and video promotion of the merchant.

2016 - 2017 (Summer)

Advertising Designer Assistant

XISHEN Advertising Decoration Co., Ltd/Baoging

Mainly responsible for poster design and image post-processing according to customer. requirements with a certain degree of art skills

and Design aesthetics.

2013-2015 (Summer) Teaching Assistant

DAZE Studio/Harbin

Modifying the practice works of sketches and colorfor students who were preparing for art

exams.

Skill Tools

- Prototype -Wireframes
- · Interface Layout Design
- · User Research
- · Video Shooting
- · Cinema Telegraphy
- · The Video Clip
- · Post-Production Design
- · Adobe Creative
- · Figma
- Protopie
- Unity
- · Cinema 4D